



Thijs de Mooij

Webdesigner & Developer

Summary

Experienced with Photoshop, Illustrator, Flash, HTML and CSS . Know-how of PHP, MySQL, AJAX frameworks and ActionScript. Interested in online advertising, new internet concepts and social networking.

Specialties

Web design, front-end development, xHTML & CSS

Experience

Junior Visual Designer

October 2009 - Present

Freelance Web Designer & Developer

January 2008 - October 2009 (1 year 9 months)

Temporary Front-end developer at Func. Internet Integration

October 2008 - December 2008 (3 months)

Web Designer & Front-end Developer at KZOO

July 2006 - February 2008 (1 year 8 months)

Education

SAE Amsterdam

BA, Multimedia Arts, 2006 - 2008

Haagse Hogeschool

BA, Communication and Multimedia Design, 2006 (unfinished)

Recommendations

“I have come to know Thijs as a flexible and knowledgeable front end developer. Just what we needed for our project. He is on our short list of freelancers.” *Zoran Kovačević*

“Thijs focusses on the right problems, and solves them fast, efficient and effective. During the years he developed himself as an inspired webdesigner with valuable skills and insights. As a person he is extremely relaxed and always good tempered :)” *Carlo Roosen*

Contact

info@thijsdemooij.nl

www.thijsdemooij.nl